

# Adrien Bénété

#### WEB DEVELOPER

### Contact

9	Fukuoka Shi, Nishi ward,
	lmajuku 819-0167, JAPAN

adrbenete@gmail.com

https://www.adribenete.com/

in <u>@AdrienBenete</u>

© <u>070-3993-4758</u>

### Hard Skills

### **Frontend Technologies**

JavaScript, Vue.js

### **Backend Technologies**

PHP, Laravel, Ubuntu

**Databases** Mysql

### Soft Skills

Work ethic Creativity Adaptability Problem solving

# About

Over the past 3 years, I've embarked on an enriching journey in PHP development, starting from correcting errors on existing websites to participating in the development of complex Laravel applications.

After completing a six-month program in 2021, I found a job as a PHP developer in Fukuoka, quickly gaining proficiency and taking on more responsibilities. I can now say that I am proficient in Laravel, with a solid grasp of both fundamental concepts and advanced functionalities. I also have good skills in database management and Ubuntu server administration.

### **Education History**

Web Development advanced technician's certificate Openclassrooms, online	July 2021- Dec 2021
JLPT N2	December 2020
Fukuoka, Japan	
Chinese Level HSK5	Sept 2009- June 2012
University in Dalian, China	
Bachelor of Chinese LLCE	2007-2010
Paul Valéry University Montpellier 3	

## Work Experience

### PHP Developer

Mar 2022- Present

iTeles, Fukuoka, Japan

- Contributed to the development of large-scale Laravel applications within the NextEngine System framework for B2B clients such as Mercari, Rakuten, Softbank.
- Maintenance of existing projects in Laravel, Curry PHP.
- Investigate data and logs to ensure smooth operation.
- Deploy Application on Ubuntu Server with Git and Laravel Deployer.

#### **Customer Service Specialist**

June 2019- Aug 2021

- Pipi Hosting, Fukuoka, Japan
  Resolve customer inquiries and complaints at housing rental management company on Airbnb, Booking..
- Build trust in clients by solving problems, providing the best solution and following up.

#### Information Center Advisor

April 2018 - Aug 2020

Tonbori Base, Namba, Osaka

- Advised customers about Osaka tourist and cultural attractions in English and Chinese..
- Promoted and sold tickets for various comedy shows and city events

#### Working Holiday Australia

Sep 2015-Sep 2017 Sep 2012-Aug 2015

Assistant Corner Manager Furla, Paris, France

- Managed a 3 member team at Printemps Haussmann Corner.
- Trained and developed staff members to meet sales targets.